FOIA Resource

From: Abraham Payton [abraham@americanbridge.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 4:58 PM

To: FOIA Resource

Subject: FOIA Request

Wednesday, October 24, 2012

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
FOIA/Privacy Officer

Mailstop: T-5 F09

Washington, DC 20555-0001

Fax: 301-415-5130

Email: FOIA. resource@nre.gov

To Whom It May Concern,

The following request is being made in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. § 552). Tam
requesting copies of correspondence between Chris Christie (Full Name: Christopher James Christie) and the
Office of the Chairman of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (including the Chairman) from 1995 to the
present.

In addition, I am requesting copies of correspondence between the staff of the offices listed below and the
Chairman (and his/her office):

s  Office of the Governor of New Jersey (January 19, 2010 to the Present)

e  Office of the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey (January 17, 2002, to December 1,
2008)


mailto:FOIA.resource@nrc.gov

Please note that the term “correspondence” includes any letters, memorandum, emails, faxes, cell-phone texts
(department owned/reimbursed phones) as available.

I realize that certain costs may be applicable to this request. Please contact me when you can provide a
payment amount for my requests. In the meantime, I authorize an initial expense cap of $50 to be accrued.

You may fax your response to 202-315-0384 or email it to Abraham@AmericanBridge.org.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Abraham Payton

American Bridge 21st Century
455 Massachusetts Avenue
Suite 280

Washington, DC 20001

Fax: 202-315-0384

Email: Abraham@AmericanBridge.org

Abraham Payton
Amcrican Bridge 21st Century - Due Diligence Manager

Office Phone: 202—266-3339,. Cell Phone: [


mailto:Abraham@AmericanBridge.org
mailto:Abraham@AmericanBridge.org



